
 

 

 

 
 

 

June 14, 2016 File No: 3197.0 

 Licence No:  1399 

Mr. Greg Legall 

District Park Supervisor 

Box 9 

Seven Sisters MB  R0E 1Y0 

 

Dear Mr. Legall: 

 

RE:  Request to Suspend Clause 1 e) of Environment Act Licence No. 1399 

 

This letter acknowledges the request submitted by Parks and Regional Services on June 10, 2016 to 

commence the discharge of effluent from the Brereton Lake wastewater treatment lagoon after the 

allowable discharge period that is specified in Environment Act Licence 1399. 

 

The discharge was delayed to allow for additional treatment of the effluent to reduce the total phosphorus 

concentration to 1.0 mg/L or lower.  Laboratory analysis reports provided by Parks and Regional Services 

confirm that all effluent quality parameters comply with Environment Act Licence No. 1399. Discharge 

of treated effluent I into a wetland that drains into the Rennie River. 

 

Pursuant to Section 18(1) of The Environment Act, I am granting a suspension of clause 1 e) of 

Environment Act Licence 1399 to allow commencement of the discharge after May 31, 2016.  The 

suspension is in effect from June 14, 2016 to June 20, 2016 inclusive for this event. 

 

All other clauses of Environment Act Licence No. 1399 remain in effect. 

 

Please contact Environment Officer Diane Oertel at (204) 345-1486 if you have any questions. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

“original signed by” 

 

Don Labossiere 

Director, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 

 

c: Public Registry 

 Tracey Braun, Director, Environmental Approvals 

 Nicole Armstrong, Director, Water Science and Management 

 Donna Smiley/Diane Oertel/Neil Rentz, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 

 Greg Crawford, Regional Parks Superintendent 

Environmental Stewardship Division 
Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch 
1007 Century Street 
Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada  R3H 0W4 
T 204-945-7100   F 204-945-2338 

www.manitoba.ca 


